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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Wednesday, February 17, 2010 8:54 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE: request for draft

Thank you, Tracy. Though | am not a drafter, my guess is that this draft will not be that difficult. Is there any way that |
might receive it by Monday morning? It is part of a larger package that we are planning on circulating on Monday.

| understand that it is the end of session and you are all busy over there. Please let me know if this is possible.
Thanks,

Jenny <
5,20 255/ G[z)

Jenny Toftness IC R
Office of State Representative Robin Vos "= ( 4% )
63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 8:51 AM
To: Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: RE: request for draft

Hi Jenny -
I'll take care of this draft for you.

Under 2009 Act 28, the STEM program is budgeted to receive $59,400 in each of the 2009-10 and 2010-11 years. Do
~ you want to modify the amount of increase?

Tracy

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-9867

Tracy. Kuczenski@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 4:01 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: request for draft

Hello Peter and Tracy,

Rep. Vos would like to make a modification to the current STEM provision that was created in the 07-09 budget. Currently
. the base funding level for these grants is 61,500 annually. Rep. Vos would like to draft a bill that changes that

2/17/2010
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appropriation to 125,000 annually. Thank you.

Jenny Toftness

Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District
(888) 534 0063

2/17/2010
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AN Act ...; relating to: grants for science, technology, engineering, and
v

mathematics programs and making an appropriation’

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of public instruction may award grants to
school districts to develop infnovative instrué'tionar’programs in science, technology,
engineering4 and mathematics ""fSTEM); support pupils who are typically
under-represented in these subjects;¥and increase the academic achievement of
pupils in, those subjects¥ This bill increasgs the appropriation for STEM grants by
$65,600"’1(n both the 2009—10‘{md 2010-11"fiscal years.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) Inthe schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of public instructiof'l/ under section 20.255 (2) (f25/c>f the statutes,

as affected by the acts of 2009, the dollar amount is increased b);465,600 for the first
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. 2009 - 2010 Legislature -2- LRB-4352/?

SECTION 1

fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect for the
purposes for which the appropriation is made. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under
section 20.255 (2) (fz)\/of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2009, the dollar
amount is increased by $65,600\{0r the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in
which this subsection takes effect for the purposes for which the appropriation is
made.

(END)




Duerst, Christina

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:52 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4352/1 Topic: Increase appropriation to STEM program

Please Jacket LRB 09-4352/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

3/25/2010




